Hill, Carol

B —— ______—
From: Cook, Jackie
Sent: Saturday, June 30, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Hill, Carol
Subject: FW: RE: Montana State University License #25-00326-06; Docket #030-00871
Attachments: 06-29-18 Montana State University Amendment Request - Location Addition.pdf
Importance: High

Carol: Please set up this expedited amendment request, including scanning and adding to ADAMS, and
assign to me for the technical review.

This document should be profiled as publicly available.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you!

Jackie

From: Childs, Nick [mailto:radiation@montana.edu]

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov>

Cc: Roberts, Austin <Austin.Roberts@nrc.gov>; Browder, Rachel <Rachel.Browder@nrc.gov>; Katanic, Janine
<Janine.Katanic@nrc.gov>; Lubick, Kirk <kirk.lubick@montana.edu>; Foreman, Christine <cforeman@montana.edu>
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Montana State University License #25-00326-06; Docket #030-00871

Ms. Cook,

Please find the attached amendment request from Montana State University for the addition of the Molecular
Biosciences Building (MBB) located at 960 Technology Blvd, Bozeman, MT 59718. Per our conversation yesterday we
would like to request further time to consider the Safety and Risk Management Building located at 1160 Research Drive,
Bozeman, MT 59718. We are requesting that this amendment be expedited as the lease of MBB is céming to an end and
commitments have been made as early as August 1* of this year and our final site survey report will not be reviewed
until this amendment has been approved. Please let me know that this request has been received and we appreciate
your consideration of this time sensitive matter. If there are any questions please contact me directly.

Thanks for your time. — Nick

Nick Childs

Radiation Safety Officer
Montana State University
Barnard Hall 264 - Physics
radiation@montana.edu
406-994-7317

From: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 23, 2018 12:54 PM
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To: Childs, Nick <radiation@montana.edu>

Cc: Roberts, Austin <Austin.Roberts@nrc.gov>; Browder, Rachel <Rachel.Browder@nrc.gov>; Katanic, Janine
<Janine.Katanic@nrc.gov>

Subject: Montana State University License #25-00326-06; Docket #030-00871

Importance: High

Good Morning Dr. Childs: It has come to our attention that Montana State University must request an
amendment to your license to add the Molecular Biosciences Building (MBB) as a separate location of use on
the license and the risk management [something] building (not sure of the correct name of this building) (where
radioactive waste from the labs are consolidated and stored; where radioactive material is used [performing
leak tests, instrument calibration; where sealed sources are used and stored [portable gauges, ECDs]) also
needs to be added as a separate location of use on the license because neither location is contiguous to
Montana State University main campus and the MBB is not controlled but leased by the licensee, MSU. It will
also make it easier to remove these separate locations of use from your license when you amend your license
to release these buildings for unrestricted use in accordance with 10 CFR 30.36 when you submit the
appropriate documentation (final status surveys, leak test results, etc.).

Please submit an amendment request to your license requesting both buildings (MBB and the risk
management building [please specify the correct name for this building]) be added as separate locations of use
under license condition 10. In accordance with 8.3., Iltem 3 of NUREG-1556, Volume 11, Revision 1,
Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses: Program-Specific Guidance About Licenses of Broad
Scope (https:/iwww.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v11/), please specify the street
address, city, and state or other descriptive address (e.g., Highway 10, 5 miles east of the intersection of
Highway 10 and State Route 234, Anytown, State) for each permanent location at which licensed material will
be used or stored. In addition, please provide a list of activities to be conducted at each location.

Please submit your amendment request in a signed and dated letter in pdf format if responding via email as
soon as possible but no later than Monday, July 9, 2018, so we can proceed with reviewing your final status
surveys for release of the MBB for unrestricted use.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience if you have any questions, require additional or
further clarification regarding the above.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jacqueline “ Jackie” D. Cock

Senior Health Physicist

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Materials Licensing and Inspection Branch
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 76011
817-200-1132 (office)/817-200-1263 (fax)
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov
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June 29, 2018
To:
Ms. Jacqueline D. Cook
Senior Health Physicist
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV Division of Nuclear Materials Safety Nuclear Materials Safety

From:

Nicholas B. Childs, Ph.D.
Radiation Safety Officer

Office of Research Compliance
Montana State University

Subject:
Expedited Amendment Request for Montana State University’s Materials License 25-00326-06

Dear Jacqueline,

We would like to submit an expedited amendment request for our Broad Scope Type A
License 25-00326-06. The amendment request is for adding a location of use to our license:

Molecular Biology Building (MBB)
960 Technology Blvd
Bozeman, MT 59718

All activities have ceased at this time and we are in the process of decommissioning the
building. We are requesting that this amendment is expedited as our lease of this building is
coming to an end. Commitments have been made as early as August 1°* and our final site survey
report for the location will not be reviewed prior to the approval of this amendment. If there are
any questions regarding this amendment request, please contact me directly.

Sincerely,

e A g
G LS
A s,

Dr. Nicholas Childs
Radiation Safety Officer
Montana State University
radiation@montana.edu
406-994-7317

Barnard Hall Rm 247
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Name and Address of Applicant and/or Licensee Date
07/03/2018
Nicholas B. Childs, Ph.D., Radiation Safety Officer | License Number(s)
Montana State University 25-00326-06
Office of Research Compliance -
CFET5 Suite 229 Mail Control Number(s)
P.O. Box 173085 609251
Bozeman, Montana 59717 Licensing and/or Technical Reviewer or Branch

C. Hill

This is to acknowledge receipt of your: Letter and/or |:| Application Dated: 06/29/2018

The initial processing, which included an administrative review, has been performed.
Amendment [ ] Termination [ ] New License [ ] Renewal

D There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review.

|:] This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of the material(s) license identified
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until final
action has been taken by this office.

D Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. Please
complete and submit NRC Form 531, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number, located at the
following link:  http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/forms/nrc531.pdf

Follow the instructions on the form for submission.

D The following administrative omissions have been identified:

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When calling to inquire about this
action, please refer to this control number. Your application has been forwarded to a technical reviewer. Please
note that the technical review, which is normally completed within 180 days for a renewal application (90 days for all
other requests), may identify additional omissions or require additional information. If you have any questions
concerning the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below:

Region IV

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DNMS/NMSB - B

1600 E. Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200-1140

C FORM 532 (05-2016)
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BETWEEN: [ FORARPB USE]

Accounts Receivable/Payable
and Program Code: 01100

Regional Licensing Branches Status Code: Pending Amendment

Fee Category:3E 3L 3P

Exp. Date: 09/30/2020

Fee Comments: 170.11(A)(4)

Decom Fin Assur Read: Y

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal
o v - , o

1. APPLICATION ATTACHED
Applicant/Licensee: Montana State University

Received Date: 06/29/2018
Docket Number: 3000871
Mail Control Number: 609251
License Number: 25-00326-06

Action Type: Amendment
2. FEE ATTACHED 7
/
Amount:
Check No.:
_—

3. COMMENTS

Signed: /(;'L Pk (k\ fi/(—é:/(/
Date: ] 3) / /&

B. LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered [ [

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Paid. Application may be processed for:

Amendment:

Renewal:

License:

3. OTHER

Signed:

Date:




